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WHAT, 60 MPH IN THAT THING? -- With a woman driver yet? Mrs. Albert
Pharo and her granddaughter Mary Elizabeth Pharo, later Mrs. Moss Mathis,
sitting in the first car ever to stampede the livestock around Tuckerton. The
body of the car was built by T. Franklin Pharo, and Arch Pharo, donor of the
picture, assisted in the building of the engine. The car was a steamer and
had several hundred valves in the boiler. It was tested at 60 miles per hour
running along the Main St. from the Green St. corner to the Jillson property
in west Tuckerton. By the way, this snapshot was taken April 10, 1902,
which accounts for the unusual styling.



